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      Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) 

 
MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF WORKS – 

CONTRACTORS FOR DEPLOYMENT OF LV BIFURCATION AND NETWORK 
IMPROVEMENT -IDIQ (INDEFINITE DELIVERY-INDEFINITE QUANTITY) – MULTIPLE 
AWARD HELD AT SWISS SPIRIT ALISA HOTEL, 8TH AVENUE EXTENSION, NORTH 
RIDGE, ACCRA ON 29TH JANUARY, 2019 AT 10:00 HOURS. 

 
REF: 5140200/IFB/CB/01/19 

 
1.0 PRESENT 
 
 MILLENNIUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MiDA & ECG) 
 

 John Boakye Chief Financial Officer, MiDA 

 Eric Asare Director, Distribution Project, MiDA 

 Kwabena Amponsa-Debrah     Procurement Officer, MiDA 

 Robert A. Adongo                      Procurement Officer, MiDA 

 Richmond Owusu                       Project Manager / MiDA Project- Energy Commission 

 Roland Osei-Nyarko Project Control, QA & Logistics Officer, MiDA 

  

      CHARLESKENDALL AND PARTNERS (CKP)     

 Ian Stewart                             
Procurement Agent Manager, Charles Kendall & 
Partners (CKP) 

 Kwasi Ansu-Tutu Senior Procurement Expert, CKP 

 Abigail Appiah Procurement Officer, CKP 

  

      SMEC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD (SMEC) 

 Isaac Nyantakyi  Lead Distribution Engineer, SMEC 

 Alex Demetre Papaioannou Lead Design Engineer, SMEC 

 Abigail Opoku Acheampong          Electrical Engineer, SMEC 

 Edem Attah Electrical Engineer, SMEC 

  

ESBI (ECG Technical Assistance Consultant) 

 R T. Green  ESBI 

 Michael Sheehan ESBI 

       
PARTICIPANTS 

 

 

A copy of the full list of Participants in its original form is attached as Annex 1. 
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2.0 WELCOME OF PARTICIPANTS & INTRODUCTION 
 

The meeting was opened by MiDA Procurement at 10:30 am with a prayer. The 

participants were welcomed by the Procurement Officer and the agenda was given. 

The presentations started with the Technical aspects presented first followed by 

Financial Issues, Procurement Issues, general discussions and concluding on 

clarification questions. 

 
3.0 TOPICS PRESENTED 
 
3.1 The Compact & Low Voltage Bifurcation & Network Improvement  
 

The Director, Distribution Project of MiDA gave an overview of the Compact stating 

briefly that the Compact international is an international treaty between the United 

States Government represented by Millennium Challenge Corporation (MCC) and the 

Republic of Ghana to develop the power sector with a total Program Funding of US$ 

535.6M to be disbursed in two (2) tranches. 

o Tranche I Funding –US$345.6M being disbursed upon Entry into Force 

(EIF) – September 6, 2016 

o Tranche II Funding –US$190M 
 
The Compact is a 5-Year Compact and as of today, the Compact is 2 years 4 months 

old with 2 years 8 months to go to the end of Compact on September 6, 2021. 

 
The Compact has two (2) broad areas and one of them is the 

Foundational/Infrastructure Projects which is the focus of this meeting.  The 

Deployment of Low Voltage Bifurcation & Network Improvement is an activity under 

the Foundational/Infrastructure Projects and the scope is given as follows: 

1) Supply, install, test and commission Pole Mounted and Ground Mounted 

Distribution Transformers at various locations 

2) Supply and string 415V, 11kV and 33kV 120sqmm AAC Overhead lines to 

connect new or relocated Transformers 

3) Supply and lay 415V, 11kV and 33kV XLPE underground cables to connect 

new Transformers 

4) Supply and install 9, 11 & 12m wooden poles and top structures 

5) Replace all main and spur line conductors with 120sqmm AAC 

6) Replace all twisted joints with standard lugs and connectors 

7) Replace all defective wooden poles with standard poles 

8) Carry out various civil works  

The full details can be found in the Bidding Document and participants were asked to 

carefully read it.  

The full presentation by the Director is provided here. 

https://www.mida.gov.gh/pages/view/476/Presentations_at_Pre_bid_meeting_LV_BIFURCATION_CONTRACTORS_29_1_19.pdf
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3.2 Payment Process, Taxes and Audits  
 

The Chief Financial Officer of MiDA gave an overview of the Payment Process, 

Taxes and Audits of the Compact with the following briefs:   

 

1) The Payment Process complies with the USG 30 Day Pay Rule and MiDA must 

make payment, within 56 days (28 days for processing by Engineer and 28 days 

by the Fiscal Agent) after the Contractor submits the invoice to the Engineer. 

  

2) All Payments (and for that matter prices to be quoted by the Bidders) are taxes 

and custom duties exempt (i.e. Taxes, Customs, VAT/NHIL). The taxes and 

custom duties exempted must be related to this project only. GRA no longer 

issues VRPO, and for domestic/local purchases, the Contractors will be expected 

to conveniently pay the VAT/NHIL, and to get a refund later through MiDA. Such 

purchases must come with VAT/NHIL invoices or computer generated VAT 

invoices preferably, in the joint names of the Contractor & MiDA. The refund 

process is typically bureaucratic and might take between 30-60 days. 

 

For Petroleum Taxes exemption, it is particularly difficult at the pumps as there 

are many unknown taxes on petroleum. If large quantities of petroleum products 

will be needed as in the case of road projects for example, then arrangements 

can be made with the Fuel Marketing Companies to get the Contractor petroleum 

tax exemption from a specific source of petroleum supply. 

 

The taxes exemptions are also applicable to the Contractor’s approved 

Subcontractors. 

 
The Chief Financial Officer provided the details of the Payment Process, exemptions 

for Duties & VAT/NHIL at Importation and local purchases, Audits and reviews are 

given in the full presentation attached here. 

  
 
   
 
 
 
 

3.3 The Procurement Process and the IFQ   
 

The Procurement Agent Manager briefed participants on the procurement principles, 

indicating that the key interest of procurement is to assist Bidders to comply with 

requirements in order to submit quality Bids. 

https://www.mida.gov.gh/pages/view/476/Presentations_at_Pre_bid_meeting_LV_BIFURCATION_CONTRACTORS_29_1_19.pdf#page=15
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In summary, MiDA intends to award up to THREE (3) LV Bifurcation IDIQ Works 

Head Contracts in response to this IFQ. 

 

After the award of Head Contracts, the THREE (3) IDIQ Head Contract holders will 

later be asked to respond to Work Requests in competition, and Work Orders (WOs) 

will be issued to the IDIQ Contractor who will offer the lowest responsive and 

reasonable price. 

 

For this IFQ, Bidders were advised to tick all the boxes and sign the GOE forms 

irrespective of their GOE status. 

 

Bidders were advised to take careful note of the contents of the Bidding Document 

and respond to all requirements in the Sections and to especially complete All Forms 

in Section IV.  

 

Forms for Work Orders (WOs) should not be filled at this time. 

 

The full presentation by the Procurement Agent is attached herewith 
 
 
4.0 General Discussions, Clarifications & Decisions 
 

The Procurement Agent stressed that all clarification questions must be in writing in 

order to receive a formal response. All questions must be sent in accordance with the 

instructions given in the Bid Data Sheet, and in the presentation herewith.  

 

Clarification questions asked at the meeting are given in the table at 4.2 below. 

 

Since responses to clarifications were required to be sent to all interested Bidders 

who may not be present at the meeting, any issue raised and discussed at the 

meeting must be accompanied by a formal written request no later than 5th February 

to the Procurement Agent (Charles Kendall & Partners) and MiDA at the e-mail 

addresses provided in the IFQ which are recalled as follows.  

 
These are paghana@charleskendall.com and procurement@mida.gov.gh. 
 
The formal requests for clarification and their responses will be collated and issued in 

the Form of Annex 2 below. 

 

4.1   The Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting along with the clarification questions and 

responses and copies of the presentations would be circulated no later than 17:00 

https://www.mida.gov.gh/pages/view/476/Presentations_at_Pre_bid_meeting_LV_BIFURCATION_CONTRACTORS_29_1_19.pdf#page=29
mailto:paghana@charleskendall.com
mailto:procurement@mida.gov.gh
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hours Ghana time on 15th February, 2019 to all those who have requested and 

received the IFQ.  

 

Bidders who have not yet formally requested for the Bidding Document were advised 

to do so, through the e-mail addresses given above in order to receive responses to 

the clarification requests and any ensuing Addenda. 

 
4.2    The following questions and issues were raised during the Meeting: 

 

No QUESTION 

1.  
Are Contractors expected to physically track their invoices in the 56 days or there is a 
software to be used? 

2.  
If we are unable to meet all the requirements in the Bidding Documents, will we be 
disqualified? 

3.  
We want to know, if a Bidder has not been involved in the past with MCC, is the Bidder 
qualified? 

4.  

Bid Security: Please, explain further the statement that “Head Contract – No Bid Security 
required. At competition at Work Order stage – Bid Security required”. What is the 
expected amount of Bid Security at Work Order stage? 

5.  
Joint Venture(s) (JVs): Do we need to have legal establishment in Ghana at the Bidding 
stage? 

6.  

In our submissions, some Financial requirements are expected to be met in the evaluation 
criteria. These requirements appear to be on the high side and we cannot meet all of them 
and may be disqualified in some of them. Can some of these requirements be relaxed or 
reduced? 

7.  
The maximum value of Work Order is stated to be US$ 14.0M. Is it the overall market or 
turnover? Can you give us the global value of the market? 

8.  

Performance Security: With work of this nature, once materials leave the port / country of 
origin of goods, the materials are for the Employer. Why the need for Performance 
Guarantee? 

9.  Payment terms:  What is the value of the Advance Payment at the Work Order stage? 

10.  
Can you recommend eligible countries from where we can form JVs and Associations 
without being disqualified for this job? 

 
 

Participants were asked to note that: 

(a) Copies of the presentations shall be made available to Bidders as soon as 

possible; and 

(b) Anyone requesting the IFQ following this meeting would also be provided 

with the attached presentations, and any addenda to the IFQ. 

 

5.0 CLOSING   
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MiDA Procurement thanked all participants present and closed the meeting with a 

prayer. 

 

The Meeting came to a close at 11.40 Hours Ghana time. 
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 ANNEX 1 – LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 
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ANNEX 2 
 

CLARIFICATIONS FOR CONTRACTORS FOR DEPLOYMENT OF LV BIFURCATION AND NETWORK IMPROVEMENT - 
IDIQ (INDEFINITE DELIVERY-INDEFINITE QUANTITY) – MULTIPLE AWARD 

 
BID REFERENCE:  5140200/IFB/CB/01/19 

 

Sl Ref 
Question Answer 

1  

  

2  

  

3  

  

4  

  

 


